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Colleen Jones

From: Robert Byrne

Sent: May-20-14 9:50 AM

To: Jill Hepburn (jhepburn@facilityassociation.com)
Cc: NL Public Utilities Board; Elliott, Paula
Subject: TRIM: FA Taxi Report Revised

Attachments: FA Taxi Report May 16, 2014.zip

HP TRIM Record Number: 407/2014Al

Good morning lill,

Attached is a revised report from Oliver Wyman into their review of the FA Taxi Filing. This represents the final report by

OW on the filing. In reviewing FA’s response to the May 9, 2014 OW report | noted three minor corrections as foliow to
the OW report:

1. Pg 6 Selection of Ultimate Claims Counts - addition of the word “of” in the last full line “...we find its use “of”
the Industry CV....”

2. Pg7 Health Levy —second line add the word “responsible” immediately before the word Ministry.
3. Pg 8 Expense Provision — change the reference to NL Province to “provincial government”.

Also, for some reason the last two lines that were at the bottom of page 7 in the May 9 report have been moved over to

the top of page 8, similar carryovers occur elsewhere in the report as well but are not the result of additions or
deletions of anything in the report.

Please note that all further reference to the Oliver Wyman report into the FA Taxi filing should be based on the May 186,
2014 report.

Best Regards,

Robert ©. Bywne, B. Comm., €.3.2., CD.
Dinector, Requlatony and @visory Services
el 709-726-0742

Fax: 709-726-9604

Sl Frce: 1-866-787.0006
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